175 Grebert Jtreet, Mayficld.

. B PO Bow 708,
Phone: (0¢9) Fax: (049)

Mayfield, 2504

15 July 1996

Pest Free
41 Union Street
WICKHAM NSW 2293

Dear Sir

We wish to report to yourselves in relation to the use of
your product Pest Free for the minimisation of a cockroach
problem we had at this Nursing Home.

We installed some ten (10) units in this Home in April
1996, and are pleased to advise that, according to Staff,
all visible signs of cockroach infestation are now
non-existent in the Home, due to the use of your product.

There is also a considerable saving to the Home in that we
now do not have to use sprays as used previously, which
also acted detrimentally to the health of some Residents.

Philip C Proctor
Proprietor



